Public Document Pack

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am bob ymholiad ynglyn &’r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Andrew Highway
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 866213 Ebost: highwa@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 31 Hydref 2018

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Grwp Rheoli Canol Tref Bargod yn cael ei gynnal yn Ebbw Room - Ty Penallta,
Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd Mercher, 7fed Tachwedd, 2018 am 4.00 pm i ystyried materion a
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi
cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael
ei ddarparu ar gais.

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr ymddwyn
gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu & gwneud hynny yn golygu y gofynnir i chi adael
y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA
Tudalennau
1 | benodi Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd am y flwyddyn nesaf.
2 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

A greener place Man gwyrddach

y ()=
= .

.

et
Gallweh oheby mewn unrhyw iaith NeY e




3 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

| dderbyn a nodi y cofnodion canlynol:-

4 Cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol 14 Mawrth 2018.

1-4
| dderbyn a nodi’r diweddariadau canlynol:-
5 Y Diweddaraf Ar Faterion Sy'n Ymwneud A Thref Bargod.
5-50
6 Archwiliad.
51 - 60

Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr C. Andrews, A. Collis, D.T. Davies, L. Harding, A.G. Higgs, Mrs D. Price, S. Morgan a
Mrs C. Forehead

Cynghorwyr Tref
Sefydliadau Eraill

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’'r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

AR IR 4

B
CAERPHILLY
CAERFFILI
o

BARGOED TOWN CENTRE MANAGEMENT GROUP

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, YSTRAD MYNACH
ON TUESDAY 14TH MARCH 2018 AT 4:00PM

PRESENT:
Councillors:
C. Andrews, A. Collis, D.T. Davies, L. Harding, D. Price, S. Morgan
Together with:

Town Councillor V. Stephens, H. Llewellyn

Also:
A. Highway (Town Centre Development Manager), A. Dallimore (Team Leader — Urban
Renewal), S. Wilcox (Assistant Town Centre Manager)
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor A. Higgs, S. Horton and A. Jones (Clerk)
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest made at the beginning or during the course of the
meeting.
MINUTES - 11" OCTOBER 2017

The minutes were taken as read.

UPDATE ON MATTERS RELATING TO BARGOEDTOWN

Mr Highway introduced the report which provided an update on matters relating to Bargoed
town centre.

Members were referred to update 1 in the report relating to a Business Report for 2017, Mr,
Highway noted that Poundworld will be changing to a multi-point price retailer, which is
becoming common in the value sector.

Consumers are now looking for “experiential shopping”, which is where there are activities to
partake in along with being able to make purchases. The High Sireet is likely to change over

coming years in light of this.
Peagre 1



The Bargoed North footfall camera was removed when the footfall counters were changed
over to a new provider — PFM Footfall. The cameras were offline for eleven weeks during the
transition period.

Members were referred to update 2 in the report on ‘Chocse the High Street’ Christmas
Voucher Booklet. Mr. Highway reported that a feedback survey was sent to all participating
businesses in January 2018. 96% of respondents feel that schemes such as this highlight the
importance of shopping locally and 83% would consider taking pari in this (or a similar
discount scheme) in the future.

Advertising of the scheme was cut extensively in 2017 in order to make MTFP savings. The
feedback suggests that this needs to be looked at if the scheme is run again as respondents
felt that the scheme was not publicised well enough. The format of the booklet and overall
promotion in the future will need to be considered in light of MTFP saving requirements.

Members were referred to update 3 in the report on Civil Parking Enforcement. Mr. Highway
informed the group that the Regeneration & Environment Scruting Committee and Cabinet
have received the “stage 1" report. It has been agreed that the Authority will take on Civil
Parking Enforcement and it will be done in-house as opposed fo being contracted out.

Gwent Police will continue to enforce parking until December 2018, but will continue to work
with Local Authorities after this date where Civil Parking Enforcement hasn't been fully
implemented by this date. Council Officers are currently reviewing all of the Traffic Regulation
Orders in force across the County Borough, along with all lines and signs denoting parking
restrictions. Formal agreement from Welsh Government is required to fully and formally adopt
Civil Parking Enforcement and it is. anticipated that this will obtained in January 2019 based
on current timescales.

Cllr. D.T. Davies expressed his concern over the proposed 5.5 post being created as he does
not feel that this will provide adequate resources to enforce parking across the whole County
Borough.

Clir. S. Morgan explained that priority will be given to town centres initially, followed by the
smaller villages and side streets in the County Borough. Community Safety Wardens may
also be given the power to enforce parking, but their primary role will remain as Community
Safety Wardens and the duties they currently carry out. The “stage 2" report will contain
further details on practicalities with implementation and operational plans.

Town Clir. H. Llewellyn asked if standards will be set for the new enforcement staff so that
there is a consistent approach, namely that they will start with a softer educational approach
before enforcing.

Mr. Highway noted that discussions have been ongoing with Rhondda Cynon Taf (RCT)
Council who have been ‘carrying out Civil Parking Enforcement for several years and had to
implement it far more quickly than Caerphilly. Part of this includes information on how staff
started with a softer approach before routine enforcement.

RCT and Cardiff Councils- have cars fitted with cameras and equiprment that can detect a car's
number plate electronically and are used to enforce areas such as outside schools and bus
lanes/bays. The benefits. of the cars include being more efficient at large-scale enforcement
and avoiding confrontational situations for enforcement officers.

Clir. S. Morgan informed the group that there are active discussions with RCT and Cardiff in
relation to whether Caerphilly can trial the cars and looking at the possibility of the
lease/purchase being shared between Authorities.

Members were referred to update 4 in the report — Cardiff Capital Region update. Mr. Highway
informed the group that City Deal will involves a tfotal investment in the region of £1.2bn. The

Heagpe2



Metro scheme will benefit Bargoed as the Rhymney Valley train line is seen as a priority
upgrade. A new Regeneration Strategy is currently being developed in order to facilitate
bidding for projects.

Members were referred to update 5 in the report on channel blocks. Mr. Dallimore explained
that the granite channel blocks are failing throughout the town centre and investigative works
need to be carried out. If the blocks have been installed correctly, a claim could be made
against the company that designed the scheme. If the installation is found to be incorrect, a
claim may be made with the contractors. The investigative works will be carried out before the
end of the financial year and are likely to be carried out over a weekend as road closures will
be required. When budget allows, the channel blocks will be removed and the area
tarmacked.

Members were referred to update 6 in the report on the letting of units 3&4, Lowry Plaza. Mr.
Dallimore informed the group that the lease with DWP has now been signed, so the use as a
new Job Centre Plus can be publicised. Planning permission has been granted for the shop
frontage and signage and the fit out is out to tenders, with contractors currently visiting the site
to cost up the scheme. The Council's marketing agents will now be going back out to the
market with unit 8a in light of DWP’s accupation.

The former Head Landlord — Rockspring — has sold their interest in Lowry Plaza. The new
owner is Bargoed Estates Lid. based in Manchester.

Clir. D.T. Davies enquired as to whether there has been any interest in the former Job Centre
at the northern end of the town. Mr. Highway noted that the former Blackwood Job Centre has
gone on the market recently with a local agent, so the same is likely to happen when the
Lowry Plaza centre is opened.

Members were referred to update 7 in the report on the Plateau Development Site. Mr.
Dallimore informed the group that Cabinet approval has been obtained to investigate the sale
of the site to a pub-restaurant chain. The interested party will be meeting with Development
Control officers shortly to discuss their proposals for the site. They are also in dialogue with
Property Services in readiness for investigatory works to commence on the site.

Following the site meetings and investigatory works, a sale price offer will be made to the
Authority for consideration. Mr. Dallimore explained that there is likely to be little monetary
gain on the sale of the site due to there being clawback from the Welsh Government Land
Reclamation Grant that was issued to remediate the site.

Members were referred fo update 8 in the report on antisocial behaviour in Morrisons' car
park. Mr.. Highway provided an update as there was no police representation at the meeting.
The Police recently met with Mr. Highway and the Manager of Morrisons where several
options were discussed, including closing certain sections of the car park in the evening, but
this is likely to be very problematic operationally.

The Store Manager will approach head office to ask for a security guard for the store. Since
the meeting, letters of support for a security guard have been issued from CCBC, local Police
and Bargoed Town Council.

Clir. D.T. requested that a letter be sent to the Regional Manager of Morrisons on behalf of

the Town Centre Management Group expressing concern in relation to the level of antisocial
hahaviour in the store.

BARGOED TOWN CENTRE AUDIT

Mr. Highway presented the audit and the following items were raised:

Flagge33



Hanbury Road Steps — Mr. Dallimore informed the group that a site meeting recently took
place to consider cladding the steps with a low maintenance slip-resistant surface.
Unfortunately, this was not deemed a suitable option for the steps. However, NCS will shortly
be cleaning the steps and carry out some repairs that are more aesthetically pleasing than
previous repairs.

Installation of New Parking Bay, Lowry Plaza — Mr. Dallimore noted that a Traffic Regulation,
Order is required to implement the bay, which has now been advertised. As such, the lines
and signs for the day will be installed within one month.

Movement of Granite Blocks — Mr. Dallimore advised that the defensive granite blocks that
prevent pavement parking throughout the town have moved after being nudged by vehicles.
These wilt all be returned to their original position during the road closure to carry out the
investigative works on the channel blocks.

Missing Coping Stones at the Southern Punch-Through — Mr. Dallimore informed the group
that the fixing method used to secure the stones wasn't as specified. A claim has been lodged
with the installation contractor.

Daffodil Artwork — Mr. Dallimore noted that high level cleaning equipment is required to clean
the trumpet. This is currently being sourced and the clean will be carried out in due course.

Damage to Miners’ Heads Artwork — Mr. Dallimore informed the group that NCS has been
commissioned to carry out the repair work; which has been delayed due to poor weather. The:
repair will be completed when weather conditions allow.

There were no further issues raised.

The meeting closed at 17:28.

CHAIR

Poge 4



Agenda ltem &
R
CAERPHILLY

EFNT Y BOROLIG.
[~ YNGOR‘ [/ ) WRDEIST.RﬁF SI‘ﬂﬂl.

| CAEREFILY
> _J

BARGOED TOWN CENTRE MANAGEMENT GROUP - 7™ NOVEMBER

2018

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON MATTERS RELATING TO BARGOED TOWN

REPORT BY: TOWN CENTRE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

Author:

CIVIL PARKING — PRESENTATION ATTACHED

ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING — PRESENTATION ATTACHED
LOCAL TOILET STRATERGY — PRESENTATION ATTACHED
LOWRI PLAZA SHOPS - VERBAL UPDATE

STREET SCENE CHANGES — VERBAL UPDATE
RETAIL PLATEAU RESIDUAL LANDS — VERBAL UPDATE

HIGH STREET HEROES

In November the Council will be launching a new initiative called ‘High Street Hero'
which asks people to nominate those retailers in our fown centres who provide
excellent customer service, offer value for money and show great product knowledge.
Retailers who receive a nomination will be featured across the Council's social media
channels and also on the corporate website. In addition, each nominated businesses
will be awarded a ‘High Street Hero’ certificate and window sticker to show that
customers recognise and value the business. The aim of the scheme is to raise the
profile of shops on our high streets and encourage people to invest at least some of
their retail spend locally, especially in the period leading up to Christmas.

Andrew Highways — Town Centre Development Manager

Allan Dallimore — Team Leader Urban Renewal

Appendix 1 — Clive Campbell Presentation on Civil Parking

Appendix 2 — Tracy Evans Presentation on CCBC Electric Vehicle Strategy

Appendix 3 —Sian Wolf-Williams Presentation on Local Toilets Strategy

Page 5



Page 6



MWW%WW%WMWM»W yoeppiAmb ueyy  aded 1ausalib y
kﬂﬂw&&&@@.ﬁ@

sjesodoid % ajepdn
Juswaalojug buped |IAID

Page 7




FEIREFS AAIERSTITZAANEE DFOPEFNIATY
FIDOIERIIZ FAEREREIDTITE A XX ES S

AT TIHA2IT T D

yoeppiAmb uepyy  aoejd sousaib y

slaquiawl 0] aIAPY
Juswiebebus algnd
sonsst AoY
s|iejop Aoy
sdo)s 1xau pue sjesodoid
Op Jou [|IM 3dD 1eUM
Op [f!M JdD 1eUM
349 1o 8sodind
JdD 01 punoibyoeg

Faggest



PIIIAA AT

WLIBIES AXMASTIAMSALT MEFSINAD

YyoepplAMmb uepy  adejd 1ouaalib y

349 Joy Aidde o} pon

3dD ssalboid 0] panjosai jaulgen Q|0 nw3c

99)jlwwo) AuinIog JUSWUOAIAUT pue uonelausbay

oy} 0} papodal Apnis Ajjigises) /10 Jequieoeq y/l| -
INETTTESIOIIEE

Bunjied woil meipyim 0} 891j0d JUBMD) gL 0Z Joquadaq

UMBIPYIM S]0J USPIBAA Olfel | (ZL0Z UdY i)

J0U SBY Jusmo)
AlUO "3dD pejuswaldwil aABY SaLIOYINE [eD0] US| ZZ OU}
JO /1 '3dD oAey Apealje YN 8y} SS0JO. S[IOUN0D 08Z JOAD -

Page ®



MMM&M%W%W yoeppiAmb uepy  sdeid 1ausalb y
\ﬂﬂﬂmﬁm&ﬁ.ﬂ | o ]

S$)S00 dn }8s 8y} punj 0} JUaIDIYNS
Jou Ing | JeaA Jsye Buipuny yjos pue sesn|dins jenuuy .
9]kl UOI]09]|00 9%,G/ ‘SUOIJUBARIIUOD JO %G-C
Allenuue panssi (SNOJ) se2110N obieyn Ajjeusd 0SzZ LL »
1DY el uonedjsiujwpe pue Buissaoold 9o1j0N »
Juswebeuew
09D 1081Ip Japun (SQ3D) SISO Juswasdiojug IND 314 8
:UO paseq S| [apow ssauisng ay |

Page 10



I BLIEEL-E§ -

TEIXS AT LSTTATXIAAIE RFEF T AT
FHTNEREYS. FAETFR LIDHREHE A ENELAEDDY

KTTIH AT

yoeppiAmb uepy  ooeld 1susaib y

AJ[EJIA D1LOUO0D® pU. JUSWUOIIAUS |B20| 8Y) aAoldl] .

S9ssauIsSNg

|EO0| pue Lodsuel) oljgnd o} sjuspisal [e00] 10} $S800. aAoldw|
seoeds bupjied juspisal

pue pajgesip ‘6o ‘suoneso| Ayioud je Jusweoiojus anoidwi| .

oljel1 Jo moy} letsuab ay) pue Ajejes peos Buinoidul 0} 8)nguuon

suole|nbal
dljjeJ] Jo Juswsolojus 0} yoeoldde pa)jeulpiood B apIAold

Page 11



m%%ﬁ%wmwﬁwmm _, yoepplAmb uepyy  aoe|d 1ousaib vy
AR TIH AT D 4

S92IAISS uoleuodsuel)

pue Aemybiy ‘olel) ur swoasul snidins Aue }SaAul-oY
92IAISS 8] punj 0} PaAISdaJ 8WOUIl 8Y] 8s

ajijo.ld Je)ealb e apinoid

Bunjied 1@a1s UO pue
syJed Jeod }981)s JJO 0] $821n0sal Jo JusawAhojdap o1euIploon

subis pue saulj 198J]S UO JO JusWwaoslojug
syJed Jeo 19a4)s 14O JO Jusalojug

Page 112



FERIS EAMAST FITLESALE LD STN A
THFMNETLNN FAIPFIAD I ONEY A ENEENEPY

ATTIHAIT 7D

yoepplAmb ueyy  ooeid 1ausalb y

991|0d JUSME) Y}IM ulewal aaoqge ay} ||V

uononnsqo
bunyied juswened
S80UBYO dlyjel) Buinopy

Page 13



£ 2H AT useppiAmb uepy  ooejdasusalb y
ATTIHd A

Juaiialep Juedyiubls e aq [|Im J1 Ing

Buyied jnymejun doyg
SUIPIM peol aseslou|
SJed JO Jaquinu ayl 9onpay

~ Slitlle &Ny




W,Wm%wmww.%m yoeppiAmb uepy  adeyd ssusaib y
ARTEIIRA M AT D v

6102 ludy — BA| 0D,
suoljeyoadxs ebeuew pue uswoebebus algnd ayepspun -

610z Aenuep
01 8102 |udy — ®21AJ8s asnoy ul dn 189S pue 22110 Joeq sjenobaN  »

810¢ lequiade( 0y Jaquaydsg — Joplo uoiepIjoSU0d Oy | aJedald .
810¢ Jaquiade( 0] Jaqwsldag — SHIoM O] [elpawal ayeuspun .
8102 1990100 — O\ 0} papiwqgns uoneoldde 340 -

810¢ 19q0J0Q 0} AB\ — MoIABI OYL -

Page 15



WW%%&%WW&W yoeppiAmb uepy  aoejd t1sulaib y
ATIIH A2 T 5

)sod 10 suoydsja) ‘auljuo sjuswAied .

shep | uiyum pred ji 9,05 Aq peonpey

0G3 pue 0/31e19s ale Aay| -

JuswiuIBA0D) Us|oph AQ 18s ale saul ay |
Ammosozmm.__mr_ob_mcmn_vmz_on“_m:wm____>>>or.__..
._.

Paage 16

SJ901JJO JUBWadJoiug [INID 0L-8 89 ||IIMm 8Jsu




I NLEEL-E) o]

HEPRHE G AHR RS T HENIT NG R EIEPTA S
WX FRLERLNS SEERET PN T A EFFD Y

ARUTEIH AT T

yoeppsAmb uepy  adejd 1ousaib y

'sjjijleq 0} uo uay}

pue (D31) WnoH Alunon ayj 0] |elisjel
B Ul }nsal [jim NDd a4oubi / Aed 0} ainjie

'0} |eadde
0} 8|qe|ieAe si (jeunqul Ajjeusd oyjel] )
|eungu} Juspuadapul ue ‘|njssasonsun Jj

sAep gz uiyum Bunum ur sebusjieyn




LM LEEL BN yoeppiAmb uepy  aoejd Jsussib y
REVIHD I T

uoijeloge||oo Jo} seale ai0jdx3

Buijnoy Bop

pue Buleyl| Jo JUsWS2I0JUS BpN|dUl 0] 8|04 [enp dojana(
Aoljod jualind yum auij ur Bupped nwied juspisas Bulg
Aoljod [euoijesado Juswesiojus Bunjied mainey

syled

1ed wWisliNo| pue apisAunos JO JUaWa2.I0Jud WIoUUN
SNOd 40} 186.e)} ou s atay |

Page 18



mﬁ%&%@%@ yoepplAmb uepy  aoeid Jausaub y
AT TIH AT 7 P

OAI| 09 JO 8UO0 Aep WoJ) JUsWasiojug

weoa)
SUO[}EDIUNWWOD BIA S|oUUBYD BIpBW [BNSN 8S(]

OAl| 09 JO 8oueApe ul 349 asioignd ApIpn
padolansp usaq sey AbBajel)s uoneoiunwwoo vy

Page 19




LA ANAN T & yoepplAmb uepy  ade(d 1ousaib v
ATTIHOIT VD

9A0(E 8} Josjjal |Im saioljod JnQO

. Ppa1ussalid s)oe) 8y} UO SUOISIOapP ayewW Je)s

paulel) Ajjnj Ajuo 1By} sunsus 0} sI sIy] "suonejuasaidal Jo sebus|eys
|enplAipul 0 8wo9)no ay) Buipiosp ul Jed e Aejd seoue)swinolo

Aue Jepun jou p|noys yels pasuoyineun pue siaquisw pajosje "

'S9]e]S 9ouepInb Alojn)els saje)s
jo Aleja108s — 34D +00Z 10V Juswabeuew ojel | Jo 91°0| Uooes

Page 20



FEIRRLS HXXEM T T LETE 2ELXTPINAT
RETFOINTINT AT T O ALY

AT I M= W

YoeppIAMD uep

aoe|d Jousalb y

PPage 21



WWW&M%W@WMW y. yoeppiAmb ueyy  aoeid Jsusalb y
ATTIHAT T




V@ IEEE E) @)

FOINIS AT LG TLAENT DD EFNA D
FESRIATCI2 FRERER T AR A E AT

AT TIHd2IZW D

UoepPPIAMD uelp

soe(d Jeusalb y

Page 23



FEIRALE AT ST I AN 2 EFTIAIN D
WHININREET FIEDNTERIE CNAY A B NTTERY

uoeppiAimb ue aoe|d Jsusaib
AT MM D Yoepp W 1dJ v




FEIMES ATILGE B2 D IPF AT
FIDIEENEITE VI ST LIZN AT K AL EDT

JepplAmb ue aoeid Jausalb
VCillThEL ) 4HIEPP W _ v




(RIEEE-Ed

FEIXFES HXMENFEZY N LA LY M EREPNENDI
TEIPDITTERD FHENFREIIE CP TS A DRI Y

ATVIHAMAT T

yoeppiAmb uep

aoe|d 1suaaIb vy

Page 26



T HH-AH2TH TP

FEIXNEST AKMAKETLILIAREE RTLPXIAT
WXDINEREYTY FEDEREIIF NG AL NITTEIY

ATHIHAETW D

UdeppIAMD uep

aoe|d Jausalb y

Page 27



VW LEEL-Ef 4

TEFXEE AFIELGTTLTIE ALY BDPIIMN Y
FHDPATERENT RESIREV 0 VG K LA TFEIY

ATITHANI Y T

yoeppiAmb uepy

aoeld

Iausaib vy

Page 28



FIPIES ATEASAITTANEE IHF DA
TEDIIFRERT SARPET DI TET Ak IS

AT TIHAdXET P

YoepplAMmb uep

aoe|d Jousaub

Page 29



MM%.%%MW%W yoeppiAmb uepyy  ooejd Joussib y
REITEHAA TS

Zsuolnsanb/sjuawwiod Auy

Pagre 3D



L0007 yoepplAmb uepy  aoed Jousalb vy
ATV A TT T 2 4

190110 Ad1j0d - sueag Aoeu|




m%wwﬁw%wﬁﬁm yoeppidAmb uejy  9dejd 1susaib y
ARTTIH AT T

Jodsuel | algnd ‘|[eael] aaoy ‘s AJ — yoeoltdde oibojens
SS[OIYSA 2143088 JO s)jausq ¥ ABojouyos) mau Ul S8oUBAPY
0¥0¢ Woll YN 8y] Ul 9|eS

LWOJ} SBI2IYSA |0J}ed pue [8salp mau ueq — JUSWUIBA09) MN 8y L

suoissjuie toawcmb O1}SBWOP SMN 10 %06 — Hodsuel) peoy —
abueyd a1eWIP 0] UCNgUIU0D —
yjjesy o} snosabue(
sanssli uollnjjod
¢ SBIDIYSA 210813 ue AYM

HRepe 32



LA LE Ll Sh yoepplAmb ueyy  ooeid Jousub y
ATTIHdAd AT T 4 i

(1oda yueg-A-11] /osnoH ejjjeuad) sajoIydA 109} Jo} sjuiod abieyos g —

ybnoiog Aunod Ajjiydisen ul siutod ebieyo olgnd g —

MM 8y} ssoIde 9/ y'y —

SO[eM Ul 6EY —
syuiod abueyn -

CERITENR

298 01 #9) %9z Aq 8sou ybnoiog Ajunod Ajjiydise) ul sa|oIyaA 011093 —
(' S8J0IYBA 00S°2) %SE Ag ©S0. SB|BAA Ul SBIDIYSA D1j09|F —

L10C - 910 -SOIOIYSA DLOB| ]




AOMNIE AT LS ITEAZRAEE LEDIIN AT
TAIRINTERY FSERPY LIS CIEE A L INTTIOY

ATTIHAT WD

UsepplAmb uely  aoejd tsusalb y

AwB::_E 0S — 0€) pidey >>v_om->>v_NN —
(sinoy p-¢) 1sed my, —
(sinoy g-/) MO|S MME —

sjuiod abireyn

sjjeD |en4 usaboupAH —
(AJY- m: mw_o_cm> pLgAH ul-6njd abuey papusixg —
(A3Hd) seldIyaA pugAy ul-bnid -

(A3) oupds|g 8ind —

SETIVET

Freagge 34



Wl EEL EL .

WEFE IS AT T NT PR NEND
FEDNLER 23 FAERAFAITECIET ALY DD

JeppIAMB uey aoeld Jousalb
KA TIH IS Yepp W | '

: 3 " L MAEIRU
Suppad s, B
TR . .ch.‘,.w_“.wa .
sy

Page 35



L2042 A2 ) UoeppiAmb ueyy  soejd Jousaib y
ATIIHANA Y D L _

9iNnjonJiseljul 8|o1yaA 213089 0} yoeoudde Jejiwis e jdope

0] Way) sbeinoous 0] sassaulsng |e20] pue siauped 1IN0 YlIIM YIOAA
sjuswdojeAsp pue spjing mMau ojul ainjonJisedul

9|21ydA 2U309|9 alelodiodul 0] siadojaaap a1eAlld Yjim MIOAN

anjone Aay) se salbojouyos) mau |ell)

pue 199|} JNO OJUI SOIDIYSBA J11)09|8 Buljelodiooul - sjdwexa Ag peaT
ybnoioq Aunoo

Ajiydisen syl ssouoe ainjoniseljul s|oIyaA 2113088 apiaoid 0|

Pagre 36



MMW&%&WWNW YoepplAmb uepy  soejd Jousalb vy
ATTIHAOR |

S8[OIYSA U0QJed Mo 01 Yoyms 0} seahojdws Jno abeinoouy .
senss| AJljenb Jie ssaippy

]98]} INO Ul S,\J 9sealou| .

1o)Jew A 8y} JO Ssousieme aSIey

sjulod a61eyo A3 apiroid 0} sisumopuej/siedojarsp ajealld
saljjunyoddo Buipun) aSIUIXB

sa160jouyod) MaU [BlI|

sjuiod abieyo A3 Jo ylomjau pejelbaiul ue poddns o] .

Page 37



MWW%.%WWWMWMW yoeppiAmb ueyy  ooejd Jaussib y
KTTIIANT T T 4

S./\J ©Ses| pue |eL} — SB2IAISS |euldlul}os|i YIM YIOAA
soaAojdwa/jes|} — sjuiod abieys A ||eisy|
sjuawidojansp mau — Buluue|d ul Juswalinbay

Buipuny ssa2oe — (AJ70) SOI2IYSA UOISSIWT

MO 10} 821JJO ¥ JUBWIUIBA0S) USIOAA UIM YIOAN
ABojouyoa) mau 1oy} saljiunyuoddo Apuap)

| sjuiod abieys Jo YIoMleu e apInoid
w sjuiod sbieyo A3 — Apnis Alljigisea) e ayeuapun

Fregge 38



MMW%%WW@%W yoepptAmb uepy  aoeld Joussib y
ATVIIHaG 21 W3

ue|d podsues | [e207 g [eaq AlD 8y} 0} yulT
S9joIyaA |ood ajebijsenu

SUOIOY

, ue|d Buieg-lapn — sisuped gSd yum Sopn
B_Ecmm pue sulod abieys ‘s9oIyaA oy} JO SsaualeMe asiey
awes

oY) op 0] sisuped/suonesiuebio/sassauisng abeinoou]

Page 39



Mmmpm%wm@wmﬁw yoepplAmb uepy  aoejd Jausalb y
AT IIHO2A T T 47 _

(02Z/6102 PUe 61/8102) UOI|jIW Z3F - JUBWIUIBAOD) YSIOA\ — g
|leuoibay . W

aWaYos a2e|dYIOAN -
aweyog iodabieyn |enuspisay 19a4S UQ -
uol[iiw G'$3 - (ATO) SOIIYBA UOISSILT MO JO) 8010 —
‘JeucneN .




HETRIT T KNS TOIEL AN DTN
THILRHVEITT FIEFFRED I CHEN K EPTAXERTY

ATTIHA2H T T

yoeppiAmb uepy  ooejd 1sussib y

spiq Buipuny wiojul 01 Apnis JO S)Nsay
sjuiod Buibleyd A3 1o} sayis |enuajod Ajjuepi
Apnis spim-juame) uo buipeal Hg9H9

Apms Ajjiqiseaq 9sd [euolbay

Page 41



LA AA D | yoepplAmb uely  aoejd Jsusaib y
ATTIHINT T

(z1) sao110 [1ounon paobieg A| juonels sng paobieg .
(17Z) @oelIa] |0i1sug ‘poobieg sApemo) 1S

(1 1) peoy Ainquey

(68) apIy pue Mied uonels peobieg .

(+4) 190118 ybiy Jaddn “Yued jen wnuodwg

(0¢) Aemojec) paobieg .

:paobieg ui payiyuapl saIg

Pags 42



umwwww,w&wwmmm yoepplAmb uepy  aoeid Jsusaib y
ATTIHG AW D _

Page 43

s[louno) AunwwonD
sassauisng 0] syulj yum digH
sjulod abieyo Joj sayis |enuajod Apjusp| .




PEIEE AXELSETEANNLG HEIFNAT
TXZLEEELDD RETFRAIRRET N A ALY

AT IIH ATV D

yoeppiAmb uepy  soeidusussiby

NN ACB A[IYydISed V] S

/9€L18 €YPLO
192110 Adljod
sueAa] Aoel |

NOA Muey |

Pagpe 441



.thﬂn “hﬁmﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁ.m .mﬂnﬁxgm DFAPEPRER D
TETNITZARS FNERER DTN ET A _ENITN DD

>NNN=QE.N Q.U

A3o1e.41s S19]10] |€207
: S9]e/W\ Ul S13]10] JO UOISINOId Y]

Page 45



e it o] a1 )

810¢
aunf ui asueping Aiolnyels
paysijgnd Juswuisn0D Ysjap

LT0T
VY (s318M) Yy3esH d1jqnd

Page 46



asn o1jgnd 10j 3|ge|ieAe $13]101 01 SSa2Je aaosdwi O]

yoeoudde juatedsuedy pue 21391431 e 91340 O]

‘eaJje s3] 1o}
A8a1eJ1s 19]101 |e20| B ysijgnd pue asedaud 01 sajepp
ur Ajlioyiny |eoo7 yoes uo Anp e saoe|d 10y ay|

Page 47



suolinjos apinoid djay 01 suoiyesiuedio
13410 pue sassaulsng a1eAlid JO JUSWSA|OAUI
pue JUSWSAJ|OAU| AJIUNWWOD 93eJN0JUD P|NOYS 1|

uonre|ndod |e20| ay31 Aq passadde pue

papinosd 9g ued sail|1oe) MOy 01 Se MIIA J1891e41S

e )€} INQ SaA[aSWaY] S19]103 d1jgnd uleiulew pue
apinoud 01 SS1340YlNY [BI0T 24iNb3J 10U SB0P 10y SY [

Page 48



Spasu paljiuspl
ssappe 03 uejd e apnjoul 3Isnw Yaiym ASa1es1s yedp
e JO JuUsWdo|aAdP BY1 WIOUI |[IM UOIIRWIOUI SIY] e

Alljigesip e yum

9|doad Joj seoe|d Suidueyd pue saigeq Jo) San|Ioe]

guisueyd Sulpn|oul ‘s33|103 40} paau s,AlIUNWIWIOI
93] SSasse 01 S| Ssa20.4d Syl Jo 98e1S 1541} dY |

Page 49



uol309|o
|e20| Yyoea Jo JeaA e uiyym Agaresis mainal
+ Sl1edA g Ja1je ssaudoud JO Juawalels spiAoig

610¢
Ael\ 1sT€ Ag paysiignd aq 1snw A8a1ea3s |euly

6T0¢ Adenuga
+ 8TOT J9qWadaQg Usamlag Uol1e}nsuod [ew.oy
10} pasea|aJd aq ||IM YdIym ue|d 1jelp e aanpoud

Page 50




ARl 1S ®

‘Bulcyuow ale s18910 99110d Y2Iym

‘Wbiu 1e sjeAoy aienhg sy pue ssepsig
apisino wajgold Bulobuo ue s asey | eoeld
ul subis pue sauy| [|e yum ezejd Aimo Jesu
pajesul usaq aney sAeq Bugiem papwiIT 9/9
"ONDL 2yi 01 paplrold sem alepdn uy gyl
"UoIIB}NSUOD O} N0 Apuaiing

sI 0¥l 8yl "AjHoys umol sy inoybnosy)
pejlelsul aq [[im sAeq Bupyed feuonippy Z/cl

asowijieq uejy
jemaudy ueqdn

‘podsuely oljgnd pue salaA|[Bp

Jajiejal Jo) swa|qosd Buisnes s| yoiym ‘anusn
umo | ey} ut Bupyred jefia)|; Buiprebal epei .

Jo 1egquiey ) sy} Wolj paasoal sem Juleduwio? v

ANSSI SIHL 40 AYOLSIH T11N4d 9jee).O suf BJJUd] UMO |
V¥ d0d S11any SNOIA3Yd 33S ASva1d 83l[od Bunjed [ebajjj CL0/GE
"aUOP-8I U9 MOU SBY YoM 3y
"pas|[epUBA Aj9JBIpauItLl SEM 3JOM Y} INg
‘pajulodal pue paues|o alam sdals syl 9/9
‘OIND.L 2} 0} papirold sem ajepdn Uy g/
‘pajusua|dLl 8q [[IM SIESA M3} uojbuipest ayip
B 1SE| 0} papusiul swweboid soueusjulew SHied
|esaush e ‘yons sy ‘sdas ay) 1o}
sjeudoiddeul pawsap sem waisAs Buippeo e s/oijieq uejy .
“olddns e yum Busew sys e Bumolod z/c) |emaudy ueqa() ‘sde)s peoy azncmz_ uo siedeai sy 4O UOHIPUQD
oy} Buiprefal paaisosl ussq sey Juie|dwod
ANSSI SIHL 40 AYOLSIH 7104 Aueg upnen peoy Anquey
¥ ¥Od S11anv SNOIAIYd 33S 3svad skemyBiHy sdals |  11/90/82

Page S



‘paulelqo

ueaq sey soiape Buiuued uoneoljdde

-21d pue Ajuoys uejs (1M suonebisaaul
9)Ig "1BuUIge) Ag paaoidde usaq sey yoiym
‘O}S SU} 10} Spel usaq sey Jayo Uy 9/9
"ONDL 8y} 0} papinold sem sjepdn uy ¢ry|
‘uieys juelnelsal-gnd e 0} puegj

ay) Buy|as Jo mala B Yim suoljeobau Jsjus
0} psjuelb useq sey jeaoldde Jauigqen z/c|

dNsSi SIHL 40 AYO1SIH T1n4

alowieq uejyy

"981N0% anp ul pajusasald aq jim

spodas sspILuIoD) B)is 8y} 10} SaSN SARRUI)JE 18
30O |[IM s18010 ‘paobieg ul uswdoaasp ewsaul
& ansind 0} Jou uoIs|Pap s,uospQ Buimo)o4
313u8) UMC]

V 304 SLianv SNOIATN 23S 3sva1d _jemauay ueqin ¢ 9seld neadlke|d Jusuidolars( G1/90/91
‘si9sulbus Aq palspisuos
Buteqg Apusuno si podal sisAjeuke ay
pue usye) uaaq aney juswao Jo saldWes g/9
'DINOL 31 0} papincid sem ajepdn uy ¢fy)
"©81n02 anp w pabuene
aq |[Im 3IRSOD PEO. puadaam Y "luswabeuewl _
Jljel] pajeInosse pue Bulljlup 9109 ‘Bupioeso
10} PAUIB)GO USaq MOU BABY SSI0ND) Z/E L BB 1jUSD UMO] SU} U] S100]q [SuLBYd ayuelb
B4} JO |EJOADS JEU] pejou seM } HIND L JUl IV
3INSSi SIHL 40 AYOLSIH 11n4d aJowijreq ue|fy U UMO ),
Y ¥04 SL1anV SNOIAJYd 338 FSV3d Jemoauay ueqin abeweq ¥90|g [puuey) gL/eo/L L
"H9€ sHun no buml Aguauno st dAMQA 9/9
"DIND.L 3L 01 papirold sem sjepdn Uy /| |
‘20e|d 9%} MOU |[IM BG JIUN ‘Buiuado J13U} 104 Ssauipes)
10} uBiedwes Bupexy ew pasiAs]  ‘pauBIs Ut paurejqo s >o_c_m%ooo wnwixew ey} ainsua
ueBsq Sey p9¢ SHuN 10} ses] Yl Z/S| 0} UOJONLSUOD Bulnp nﬁoEEa Aldniloe aq |im
BZe|d AIMo mau ay) 10) pauue|d sdoys jun ey
NSS! SIHL 40 AHOLSIH 771N aiouwljfeq uejry eZe[d AIMOT
¥V ¥04 S1idny SnNOIATdd 338 3Sv3ald |emauay ueqin sdoyg iun e1L/e0/81

Page 52



"BNSS| Y20[q jauULRYD 8L Y)im uonoun(uoo

ur pessauppe Bureq si ey 108sep e $1 S1Y L 9/9
"OWDL 8y} 0 papircid sem siepdn uy gyl
(s)oa)ep %o0|q

[SUUEYD 81} UC UMOU)| St UOIJBULLION] JBYHNY
UaYM passalppe aq ||im pue JUaWDAoLU 3O0]
lauueyo SUt 0] payul sie sws|qold 2y zZ/ci

aANSS1 SIHL 40 AHOLSIH N4
V 304 S1IaNV SNOIAT¥d 338 3sv3id

eJoulfleq uejly
lemauay ueqn

Aueg uinen
skemybiH

"WIBY) JaAo

sassed oiel; usym Bupes pue asoo| Bujiom
ale aljuas umo} ay} Inoybnoiyl Aemabenses sy
ut |16 au yeuy pejou seireq I ‘OIDL SY1 1Y
BI3U99) UMO]L

s|jiD Aemabellre) aIn5asuj

LLIZoip) | &

‘pafiueile Buiag Auaiuno si YoIym ‘@insop
peol e saninbal sy} jnq ‘eoe|d ul painosss
pue pauonisodal q [jIm SYO0IG BY1 9/9
"OWDL ou 0} papiaoid sem ajepdn uy g/

ANSSI SIHL 40 AYOLSIH N4
V¥ 40d s11anv SNOIATYd 33S 3sv3ld

aloulfjeq uejly
[emauay ueqin

‘ul yJed 0} ybnoue sbilej ale way) usamieqg
seords 8y} Jey; os so|oIuan Ag penow Buieq ale
UMO} ay} JnoybBnoiy; $x201q sjiueib aaIsusiep ay |
31jU99) UMO]

$)O0[g oluelq) JO JUSWOAOR

9L/01/81

‘Aoud Arejabpng
B 9q 0} PaIOpISU0D JOU J{l}S SI 3IoM SIY1 9/9
yBnos aq 0} enuyuod sEebpng z/c|

aNSSI SIHL 40 AHOLSIHH N4
V¥ ¥0d S1IanV SNOIATYd 338 3SV31d

alowjjeq uejjy
[emauay ueqin

"pajuiedal ag

01 spasu pue papej sey }9a1s ybiH Yyum uoness
sng ay) Bupjui sde)s ay) Uo passoqula 1xa} 9y |
399§ UBIH — jur] uonels sng

IX3] 9AIe1033(g pape]

gL/eo/ee




"PaoINos

ag 0} senunuoo juswdinbs is|e0eds g/9
‘peainos Bulaq s1 pue siamo)) [eAs|-ubiy suy
ues|o 0] papsau siuswdinba jsijenadg z/eL

ANSS! SIHL 40 AHOLSIH "IN

pAoyT Upoyy
Buisues|n

atoulijeq uejly

‘goueleadde s} saoidwi 03 Bulues|s 10 pasu
Ut si eale BUIpunoLINg pue 3ome jIpoyep oy
Nied Jedy peoy AInqueH Hjied 3a)o0g

V ¥04 S11anV SNOIAT¥Yd 338 3svad [EMBUBY ueqin Jdomyly jipoye( Jo uoiipuod LL/80/1L¢
"JOJ2BAUOD
uotejjeisut |leuibiio sy wols ybnos aq
llim uonesusdwo?) "uolresynads ubissp Jad
se soe(d ul painodses a4 [|IM Yolum ‘siaiddns
LU0J} Sauo)s Juswsaoeidas Buninos si SON 9/9
"10JORIUOD BY)
UM pessnasip 94 ||imM SIY} 08 ‘uoiesijioads
al} tad se paunoss Juaiam SaUCls 8y Z/S | ‘Remeleny peofieq yym peoy Wpies Suiuiol
sde1s ayp woly Buissiw ase sauoys Buidos swog
ANSSI SIHL 40 AHOLSIH "1N4d sloulifieq uelly 4bnoJy 1 -ydung UIeynog
V ¥04d S11dnV SNOIATHd 338 3sva1d jemasusy ueqan sauo0}g buidoj buissiy 21/80/10
usjiep ined
fejeg Alunwwon
‘AemybiH 8y} Uo sileyo pue sa|ger 888y, su/
2oe|d 0} paAl0sl Usaq asey suoljedidde ao110d
OU SE J0Jiuotl 0} SnNUPUGD SISDO 9/9 "9pISINO0 pajess 1s|Iym [oyooje Bulnsuos
‘sayoeoidde Jayjeam Jauly syl Se uopen)is Ausysopn eifpy suosiad pue Juswoaned oy} Uo Sileyd pue ssiqe)
3U} JOIUOW 0} SNURUOD ||IM SIS2ILO Z/EL Buisueor | Buioeld sesiwaid jo paaledsl ussq saey spodey
aNuan) UMO].
ANSSI SIHL 40 AHOLSIH N4 Aueg uines _ jussucn
V ¥0d si1dny SNOIAZYd 338 ISvI1d shemyBiH INOUUM ABMYDIH D1[(nd UOC SHEYD @ SO|qe ] 21/50/0¢€




‘6102 [udy jo sjep Hess feuolsirold

B YIM DA 0} 3pewl aq ||m uoneoldde

ue ‘e}adwios si QX1 USUYAA SOM jO

ao91d Jueoiiubis e st inq ‘ssaiboud ui st OM 1
ay | "psaibe usaq sey siul pue | DY Yim
paseys aq ||im uonount sa1ljo-30eq ay L 9/9
"OWDL 8y} 0} pepirosd sem sjepdn uy /L

aNssi SIHL 40 AYOLSIH 1nd

Ypuws ues(

‘|leAcidde

[IoUNOD PUE UONBWILOD 1aulge)) Bunees o)

Jold sisquuspy ylim UCREYNSUOD Japim & o) Joefgns
aq || -siesodold Auy gjge|ieAe suoljdo snolea
8y} @10|dxa 0] adljod JuaMc) pue sajlouyne
Buunoqubieu ul sanbes) oo apisBuoje Buiom ale
SIS0 [OUNOY) ‘BalE JUSMD) BY]-SSOIIE Safjlioyne
[e20] By} 01 SalINp JuswaoIojus Bued Jeans-uo
lajsuel} 0] 991|0d uamo) Aq uoisioap ay) Buimolo4
ENNER YT

V ¥04 SLIanVv SNOIAFHd 33S 38v3'ld uopepodsuel juswadiojuz bupjied JIAID LLI0LLL
‘AjHOYS JNo pauies
aq {m Bulues|o [@ag| ybiy pue psuesio
ueaq aaey sisyays ay} jo Hed Jamoj au | g/9
"3IJUBD UMO) B} Ul SHIoMm Jo swurelBold ‘PEMIAL
Jspim e Jo ped se pajajdwod aq [Iim 9q 0} } Jo} payske pue sSaUIJUED|D JO SIS}
Aauy pue sspom ayj Jos pajonb sey gIN Z/SL ul tonels sng ay) Jo UOIPUOD Bl JSAC LISOUCD
pessaldxe siequisw ‘gL/L ) U0 ONDL aYl iy
3NSSI SIHL 40 AHMOLSIH N4 quuig uee(g uonelg sng peobieg
Y HO4d s11dnV SNOIATdd 23S ISV id uonepodsuel| sanss| buisues|) LLOL/IEL
-auo)s Buidoo pabpojsiq ¢
9/9 paso|]) anss| ‘qeys Buined uayolg 'z
‘paIpsllsl Usaq aABY S109Jep IV 9/9 ‘youaq |99)s SS8jULR)S Jenolio uayolg |
‘stuay asayy Buliredal Jo sseoosd ay) “iedal Jo paau ul ale pue sbewep
ut ale yuswabeuey saljoeY Ul SIS0ILO Z/S | 0] 108lgns 10 usY0Iq aW02aq 2ARY Jelj} SWSY Jo
lequunu e ps|esaal sey eale ay} Jo Jpne jusoal
ANSSI SIHL 40 AYOLSIH N4 sJolfeq ueyy BZE|d AIMO]
V d04 S11any SNOIATYd 338 3sv3d [emauay ueqin auadg 18941g pabeweq 24101790

Page 55



“3001S
Ul 11l S U0OoS Se paj[esul 99 [IIM Uig 9y | 9/9

"98IN0Y SNP Ul PI[|BISUI B4 [|IM pUER UOHEDLIqE).

‘Juswaejdal
1o sredau sannbay pue pabewep usaq
sey peoy AinqueH uo a/ojosa(g apIsINo uiq 18}

ul ate Asyy ‘ubisep axadsaq e ale Asui pAOIT Lpoyy peoy AInqueq “810j023q S/O
Sy ‘Juswaoe|del jo pesu ul oJe sulq om] Z/gl Buisues|p uiguaoig |  8l/L0/LE
9/9 Pos0|D anss| -aoeuNns Aemabelieo
‘pele|dwod usaq SEY MOAA 9/9 ay) ul sjoy abiej e Buiaes| ‘pabewep Ajpeq ussg
"OINDL 2u} 0} papiaold sem ajepdn uy gL sey peoy AINQUEH U0 $20|q [BUUBYD 3y} o auQ
‘paobiegq 10} sylom SON jo swwelboud Aueg uinegn pPeEoY AINQUEH 'SauUor Sho S/0
lopim e jo Hed Se Ino palled aq {IM Z/E} shemybiH 420ig [suuey) usiyolg 81/10/51
we
Ajreyo suostiiopy o Buippiq Ag saipiniloe
AeuoisIsnp 10} suondo 300| 01 sanbes|joo Aemybi meipuy
uoyeiauabay ANUNWICY Yum Bupiom juawabeuep
3q [|IM SISO "euUnp ,/ UO SUOSHIOW anuaD UMo|
ylim aoe|d ayel 0} anp si Juswabeuey
anuan umo | Aqg psj Bunesw v 9/9 usjiem jned | yied 1ea ay} Jo |9As] Jomol oy} Ul AJejnaired ‘ai0s
"OINDL Ul 0} papiacid sem ajepdn Uy ¢/l Agjeg Allunwiwion | 8yl punole pue Ul INOIABYSJ JEIDOSIIUE Ul 8SBaloul
ue papodal sey suosLIop jo Jefeuepy ay |
aNSSI SIHL 40 AYOLSIH N4 889).0 Suf Kemsjeq paobieg "SUOSLLION
¥ H04d S1IdNV SNOIAZYd 338 3sv3id o2dljod InotAeyag [eloosjiuy 81/10/01
979 paso|y anss|
N0 palIed useq sey Jiedsi sy 9/9
YOIEW L€
Ag pele|dwioo aq pinoys yiom liedal ay| zZ/Sl 1 Ui 9joy e sey pue pabewep usaq sey yiomue
spesH SI8UlN au 1ey) pauodal sey a9id 1D
3ANSSI SIHL 40 AHOLSIH N4 aioulijjeq uejly alenbg Alnquen
Vv d04d S1IaNy SNOIAZ¥d 33S ASVYId jemausy ueqin YIOMLIY SpesH  Siauil 0} abeuieq L1I0L1EC




"palp pey S|elusiew ay; aloleq sledal
8y} pestjepuen s|doad BunoA jo dnoib e ‘yo
pauoplod Buisq ease oy} aidsaq "SON Aq sdais

Page $7

‘palenaio peoy AinqueH 0} Ino paliled usaq pey siedsay

u2sq aAey siojenadiad auys Jo sabeuwl 8)99¥,0 Su| sde)g§ peoy AlnqueH
ALDD pue Buiobuo s; uojebliseaul 84| 9/9 aoljod oBewWeq [euill) |  8L/v0//2

“led reo peoy AinqueH pue
uocnels snq-syj usamiaq Bupjueq syl uo 9| e
aue] s wioysiyd

Jo woRoqg 9y} 1e I8 JO UOHEINWNIDY e

S{IOMUE |Ipolep By Jesu eIy e

:Ajpuieu

"9SIN0Y anp W palaldwod “tied 1eo peoy AnqueH punole pue uiypm

aq |Im yoiym ‘uswdinba 1sijensds sanbal passalppe a4 0} psau senss| Buisueso swos

asues|d Bupjueq ay | ‘paues|2 ussq sARy pAoyT upoyy jied 1835 peoy ANGueny
aue| s wjoysiyy uo Jelli pue pigelh syl g/9 Buisuea)n BUISUBs|3 | gL/#0/91

‘BPuiunid salinbal pue umoibiano

8| yled 1eo peoy Ainquen 0) 241Ua0 UMO)

ays Buiuyy sdsjs ay Jo wionog ay) je afeljo) oyl

9/9 PSSOID Bnss| uojbuipest] axiN sdejg peoy Ainquey
"¥oBq N0 ussq sey eale a8yl 9/9 syled SBEI[0] UMOIBIoAD 81/70/91

9/9 PasQjD anss|

‘pajojdwod useq sey ylom 8y 9/9 ‘Jledal aiinbai pue psbewep awooeq aAey

"OINDL 24} 0] papiacid sem ayepdn Uy €/vL peoy AtnqueH Buoje syo0[q [suueyD Bl O 8LLIoS

‘paobiiegq 1o} sylom gON o swuwelbosd Aueg uner pEoY AInquUEH '810j0%3Qg S/0
Jepim e jo Hed se jno payled aq [IM Z/EL sAemybiy abeuwreq yoo|g [SUUEUS | 81/10/LE




‘us)olq usaq sey Jaslls ybiH woly uonels sng sy
03 Bujpes; sdsjs ayj uo sauols Buibpa ay; Jo suQp

Aueg uines 193115 UBIH — jur] uonels sng
sAemybiy suo)g buibBp3 |  81//0/0L

"yredicol

8y} Jo soepns ay) pebellep sey Yoiym IanoA|}

Aepp 196uy sy Jepun 1no juing usaq sey uig

Jayioue 104 yeyy pepodal seineq J||D ‘O1DL 84l IV

9DEIIS] MOIIAJSE]

Aueg uiren Ui Aemajec) psobaeg bupjui] 3ed3oo]
sAemybiH 30BHNG JO JUSWSIEISUIBY |  81/90/90

“Jledsy Jo psau ul

pue pabewep aq 0} sieadde yoiym yied Jed peoy

Angque ul oINS SBWIE] DY) JO UOIJIPUOD )

1080 0} 190150 paxse saireq 11D ‘DIOL aul 1Y

Aieg uineg Nied ie) peoy AngueH
sAemybiy doejing jo UonBIpuS) |  81/90/90

"AJUNOas [Buonippe pue

Jiedal salinbei pue ainoasui si JaA0Al Aepp 1abuy

ay} Jo Ais|jeb Buliesq sy} OJu| JOOp SS320E Uy

979 eSOl BNss| sBbiH uelnp ToA0A[] Aepq [ebuy
"PaINOas Usaq sey Ssoooe 8y 9/9 Bunissuibug CEEREY M EERT] 8L/50/81

"Yledjool ay} Jo aoeuUNsS

sy} pebewep sey yoiym ‘1oA0Ay Aepp [ebuy

aU} Japun Jno Juing ussq sey uUlg aijesym Jaylouy

_ 30€ei11o] MIIA}SES

/9 paso|D anss| Aueg uineo pIM Aema)es paobieg bupjul] 3ediood
‘pailedal usaq sey Aemjoo). sy 9/9 skemybiy 30EJING JO jusllsjejsuioy 8L/S0/10




‘alenbg
leAoy punole Ajjeioadse ‘a)jusd umo] paobieq
ul spua ayjaieBio Jo Jequinu abig| e ale alay|

pAoT Lpoyy 81jus7) UMO] poobieg
Buisues)) spuz spasebld 81/30/0¢
pAoy7 upoyy
Buisues|n
uojbuipesH X ~ Djoeg Buyno
siied | sposau os|e eale ay} ul abeljo) UMOIBIBAQ "[eACWL
paam pue Buiues)o Jo pasu Ui ale sdajs sy
Aueg uiren UOIE}S SNy % JoanS YDIH usamjaqg jury
shemybBiH sde)g JO 2oueUdNIIEN 81/20/02

FrRgEesy



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol 14 Mawrth 2018.
	5 Y Diweddaraf Ar Faterion Sy'n Ymwneud Â Thref Bargod.
	Bargoed TCMG Presentation

	6 Archwiliad.

